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SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

FIRE REPORT

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

INCIDENT NO. : /20180908/0743 LOCATION OF FIRE:

FIRE REPORTED ON : 08 September 2018 Along Sims Way towards Mountbatten Road

before junction with Lorong 6 Geylang

TIME OF CALL : 14:49:36 hrs Singapore

STATION
COVERAGE : Paya Lebar Fire Station

2. INCIDENT INFORMATION

FIRE INVOLVED: The rear tyres of a bus (CB6956G).

METHOD OF EXTINGUISHMENT: By SCDF crew using a 38mm hose line jet from fire appliance.

PROBABLE CAUSE OF FIRE: Accidental (Overheating due to friction)

DAMAGE SUSTAINED: As a result of the fire, the rear tyres, window panels and the exterior of the
bus sustained heat and smoke damage. The interior of the bus sustained smoke damage.

3. FATALITY/INJURY INFORMATION

NAME PIN/FIN ADDRESS DEAD/INJURIES
SUSTAINED

NIL NIL NIL NIL

REPORT CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

BASIR BIN MD YUSOF
for COMMISSIONER
SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

This is a computer generated Fire Report. No signature is required.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: SCDF Payment Acknowledgement <donotreply@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 2:09 PM
To: SUR
Subject: Order Confirmation

CyberSource’

the power of payment
Receipt Date: 11-05-2018
Order Number:
FR2018110502510

Billing Information

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

SIEW SHIAU CHAN

51 UBI AVENUE 1

SINGAPORE

SG

408933

sur@lkkauto.com

62563561

Payment Details Order Total

Visa Total amount SGD 170.00

KHXXKXXXXXXXT 189

Please keep a copy of this receipt for your records

1



SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE TAX INVOICE/RECEIPT
91 UBI AVENUE 4

SINGAPORE 408827
TELEPHONE: 6280 0000
GST REG NO: MG-8400000-5

Name : SIEW SHIAU CHAN Receipt No : 5413981454406641503246
Address : 5151 UBI AVENUE 1 Date/Time : 05/11/2018 14:06
#01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK eService ID : FR2018110502510

Singapore 408933

S/No Payment Mode Description Reference No Net Amount GST Gross
(7% GST) Amount

1 Credit Card Fire Report FR2018110502510 170.00 0.00 170.00
Total
Aot 170.00
(SGD)
REMARKS:

Date and Time [08/02/2018 14:50] - Location of Fire [ALONG MOUNTBATTEN RD]

Note: This is a computer generated receipt. No signature is required. Receipt is void if payment is dishonoured.



